THE CINCINNATI GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

CINCINNATI OHIO 520!
September 30, 1982
0A-2023

E A BORGMANN

SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region III

799 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137

Attention: Mr, J. G. Keppler
Regional Administrator

RE: WM. H. ZIMMER NUCLEAR POWER STATION UNIT 1
10CFR50.55(e) , ITEM M-46 TURNING VANE FAILURES
IN HVAC SYSTEMS - DOCKET NO. 50-358, CONSTRUC-
TION PERMIT NO. CPPR-88, W.0. #5730C, JOB E-5590
FILE NO. NRC-8, M-46

Gentlemen:

This letter constitutes an interim report concerning the subject
condition initially reported to the Commission under the rejuirements

of 10CFR50.55(e).

CG&E's previous report, QA-1847, dated July 2, 1982, committed
to provide a follow-up report by September 30 1982, however, due to
further analysis required by new information, two additional weeks is
requested to complete the scheduled interim report. This was dis-
cussed with Mr. D. R. Hunter of the NRC in his September 30, 1982
telephone conversation with Messrs. H. R. Sager and H. C. Brinkmann
of CG&E. A repcrt, therefore, will be submitted by October 14, 1982.

Very truly yours,

THE CINCINNATI GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

el | A
By .
E. A. BORGMANN
SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT
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